Applicant Response Appendix 15

From: Andrew Tiley

To: £

ce “Fric Reardon™; o meh .
Subject: RE: Blackwood Town Cricket Club

Date: 12 March 2024 11:34:50
Attachments:  BEM.TWE 150 3bcbovef-o13e-db0-p0eF.30b70001331d,ipg

Hi Kathryn,

Thank you for your email.

Please can you relay the following to the concerned residents —

Regarding the objections raised to the application the Club submits the following response

1. Increased provision of waste receptacles will be made around the perimeter of the ground especially near to the
benches in the boundary corners and between the clubhouse and scorebox that members like to sit on and observe
the cricket from. There is a rota of committee members during the cricket season that collects and empties these
receptacles on Sunday mornings.

2. Licensed hours are not changing, and the club remains a member’s club, so alcohol can only be served and consumed
by members and bona-fide guests with CCTV being installed to monitor the area during licensable hours as requested
by the Police.

3. Nochange is sort to the licensable activities already in place inside the club regarding music & entertainment events.
The stage is purely a retrospective application as the club was unaware this needed adding formally to the building
plan within the license.

4. As noted, the Club has limited parking but has an agreement with the Brewers Lodge to allow people to utilise their
carpark. We also inform our members and guests to park considerately & lawfully in the public street areas around
the Club.

S. No outside bar is being proposed as part of this application.

We note the objections of the residents on the boundary of the Club, and we are not lockingto promote additional footfall
but only toformally allow our members to enjoy cricket as they have done for many years.

In summary we are simply applying to bring our license up to date by removing anyoutdated conditions and changing the
existing consumption area.

If anyone has any concerns, we are more than willing to meet you at the club and explain in more detail.

Trusting this is satisfactory.

Best Regards

Andrew Tiley

Blackwood Town Cricket Club (Secretary)

Andrew Tiley
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From: Andrew Tiley

To: Hopkins, Kathryn

Cc: Eric Reardon; lyn hall; Chris Clayton

Subject: RE: Blackwood Town Cricket Club - Variation application

Date: 07 March 2024 14:48:10

Attachments: BEM.TWE.150_3bcb97ef-9 13e-4bc0-b5ef-3db79991331d.jpg
Gwent Police Rep's.docx

Hi Kathryn,

Please can you take this email as our acceptance of the Gwent Police representations contained in the
attached document.

Blackwood Town Cricket Club are actively seeking quotations for CCTV to be installed at our premises;
however, this may take a few weeks to arrange.

As soon as the installation has been completed, we will notify you and organise any site visit deemed
necessary to view the works carried out.

Trusting this is satisfactory,

Best Regards

Andrew
Andrew Tiley

From: Andrew Tiley

To: Hopkins, Kathryn

Cc: Chris Clayton; Eric Reardon; lyn hall

Subject: FW: Blackwood Town Cricket Club - Variation application
Date: 14 March 2024 16:18:26

Attachments: BEMTWE 150 _3bcb97ef-913e-4bc0-b5ef-3db79991331d.jpg

BEMTWE 150_3bch97ef-913 e-4 bc0-bbef-
3db79901331d.jpg Reps - H&S.docx
Reps - LA.docx

Club plan

12032024 pdf Reps -

IS.docx

Hi Kathryn

We agree with the representation that the outside area should be limited to 15 April to the 3oth of
September and be used no later than 22.00.

We also agree with H&S representation that no cans or bottles be allowed outside and all drinks to
be decanted into plastic glasses.

Although at present we litter pick at the club on Sundays, this can be increased if we feel it is necessary
to continue to keep our premises in a clean and tidy condition.

Howewer, we would ask if you could consider our revised proposal of including the bank to the side of
the building in any future consumption area.

Historically this has been used to view the cricket, and at sometime in the future we would like to
dewelop to add a few picnic benches to this area.

Also, please could we include the score box, as our wlunteer scorers would like to have a beer
there while marking the book.

| attach a plan of our new proposed area for your

consideration. Best Regards

Andrew Tiley

Blackwood Cricket Club (Secretary)

from: Hopkins, Kathryn <HOPKIK1@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 5:36 PM

To: Andrew Tiley <A>

Cc:'Chris Clayton' <>;'Eric Reardon' <e>; 'lyn hall' <l

Subject: Blackwood Town Cricket Club - Variation application

Dear Sir,

Re: Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a Club Premise Certificate Variation
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PREMISES — Blackwood Town Cricket Club

| refer to your application of 14th February 2024 for a Club Premises Certificate variation in
accordance with the above Act and advise you that representations have also been received
from Environmental Health (H&S) and the Licensing Authority as designated Responsible
Authorities under the above Act. The representations have been submitted under the
Licensing Objectives and have suggested conditions to be added to the certificate to
address their concerns. Copies of their representations are attached.

As representations have been submitted, we are required to convene a hearing to which all
parties would be invited. If you agree the conditions to be proportionate and reasonable a
hearing may not be considered necessary. Please advise me in writing as soon as possible
of whether you find these acceptable. You may wish to take legal advice on this before
responding.

Furthermore, you are advised that your application may be subject to further comment
and/or representation from other Responsible Authorities or Other Persons up to the expiry
date of the consultation period for this application.

Should you have any queries relating to this matter, please contact the Licensing Section.
Yours faithfully
Kathryn



